THE LAW OFFICES OF BELLO &
MORTON, LLC

184 Main Street Wareham, Massachusetts 02571 + 508-295-2522

Zoning Board of Appeals of Wareham
Memorial Town Hall

54 Marion Road

Wareham, Ma 02571

Re: Request for Continuance Application for 21-23 Angela McKeowen Site Plan
Review/ Variance 386 Main Street

Dear Board,

As discussed at the September 27, 2023 Wareham Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, we
respectively request a continuance for the ZBA hearing accordingly to November 8, 2023. We also
accept extension to decision deadline for the ZBA until December 14. 2023.

Please direct any and all questions to my attention. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

Cc Planning Department
Client



